June 7, 2013

David Vivian

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
500 Enterprise Drive

Rocky Hill, CT 06067

RE:  Third Party Tower Review: Willington Tower, SR1107
Located at Tolland Turnpike, Willington, CT
CHA File No.: 18301-1028-28000_ Rev.0

Dear Mr. Vivian:
CHA has completed a review of the tower design for the proposed tower at the above referenced site.
Our review is based on the following information:

¢ Tower and Foundation Design Package with calculations, and RISA output information by the
Nello Corporation, Sales Order 18976, dated April 29, 2013.

e Tower Design and Foundation Design drawings by the Nello Corporation, dated April 24, 2013
and April 26, 2013, respectively.

*  Geotechnical Engineering Report by Dr. Clarence Welti, P.E., P.C., dated May 7, 2013.

The review indicates that the tower and foundation meet the ANSI/TIA-222-G standards “Structural
Standard for Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas™ for Tolland County, CT. It is our opinion
that the design follows generally accepted industry practices.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of further assistance, please contact me at
Jsobiech@chacompanies.com or 518-453-3925.

Very truly yours,

P

I John P. Sobiech, P.E.
artner
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